Saatja: SiM info <mnfo@siseministeerium.ee>
Saadetud: 27.09.2024 12:57

Adressaat: nfo <info@agri.ee>

Koopia: <michael.see@ integracleanenergy.com>
Teema: FW: Climate

Regionaal- ja Péllumajandusministeerium / Ministry of Regional Affairs and Agriculture
Edastame kuuluvusega saabunud e-kirja.
Lugupidamisega

Siseministeerium

From: Michael See <michael.see @integracleanenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, September 27,2024 12:39 PM

To: infokeskus@tartu.ee; volikogu@tartu.ee; SiMinfo <info@siseministeerium.ee>;
info@tartuwelcomecentre.ee; Tartu Ulikool <info@ut.ee>; info@kliimaministeerium.ee;
endover@endover.ee; linnapea@tartu.ee; joonas.vanto@eas.ee; Robert Lang EAS <robert.lang@eas.ee>
Subject: Climate

TAHELEPANU! Tegemist on viljastpooltasutustsaabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palumelinkeja faile mitte
avada!

Dear Estonia
Integra proposes a Climate Ark east of west of Tartu

The Ark aims to provide accommodation for future generations; 5,000-500,000 inhabitants with at least
50% for youth up to 30 years, so that the 20s-30s can take care of the younger occupants.

The Ark can be energy self-sufficient by using 24/7 renewable energy for electricity, water purification and
desalination, heating, cooling and green hydrogen for fertilisers and food production.

Half the area of the Ark could be used for households, education, transportation, energy storage and
medical centres, and the balance for commercial buildings and senices-based industries.

The Ark and its infrastructure could be financed by international and local sources and development
finance institutions.

We hope this idea is of interest and look forward to hearing from you.
With best regards

Mr. Michael See

Principal, Integra Clean Energy

Pavilion Tower
16th Floor
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Climate Change — Let us keep it below 1.5 Degrees for future generations


mailto:michael.see@integracleanenergy.com
https://www.integracleanenergy.com/

